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From: Andri Jennings

Sent: 04 May 2022 11:07 AM

To: Tumi Modubu; Matthew Scorgie; Senzo Mbatha

Cc: Irene Pienaar; Boitumelo Moti; NKirby@werksmans.com; Raisah O Mahomed
Subject: RE: ORGANISATION UNDOING TAX ABUSE NPO//SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL

ROADS AGENCT LTD, MINISTER OF TRANSPORT, NAZIR ALLI, DANIEL MOTAUNG,
SKHUMBUZO MACOZOMA AND N3 TOLL CONCESSION (RF) (PTY) LTD
(32095/2020) - OUT003

Attachments: LETTER TO ENS AND WERKSMANS 13.04.2022.pdf; Letter Jennings Inc. 26-04-22
_final(8527357.1).pdf

Good day Tumi.

We refer to the abovementioned matter as well as our email dated 13 April 2022 — to which we have not been
afforded a reply by your office.

We do attach hereto the reply received from Werksmans Attorneys for your ease of reference.

Please let us have your response to our letter as soon as possible.

Kind Regards/Vrisndelike Grosts,
Andri Jennings
Director/Direkieur
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Andri Jennings

From: Andri Jennings

Sent: 09 May 2022 11:02 AM

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
(32095/2020) - OUTO03

Good dayTumi.
| refer to the abovmenetioned matter as well as the previous correspondence herein.

Kindly advise when we can expect a reply to our letter and email dated 13 April 2022.

Thank you.

Kind Regards/Vriendslike Grosts,
Andri Jennings
Director/Direkieur

NINGS

INCORPORATED

Head Office:

222 Smit Street, 215t Floos, Bro § 10 005 4572
2} Woodlonds Drive, Country Club Estote Bu i 11258 8770

From: Andri Jennings

Sent: 04 May 2022 11:07 AM

To: Tumi Modubu <tmodubu@ensafrica.com>; Matthew Scorgie <mscorgie@ensafrica.com>; Senzo Mbatha
<smbatha@ensafrica.com>

Cc: Irene Pienaar <irene@jinc.co.za>; Boitumelo Moti <bmoti@werksmans.com>; NKirby@werksmans.com; Raisah
O Mahomed <romahomed@werksmans.com>

Subject: RE: ORGANISATION UNDOING TAX ABUSE NPO//SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL ROADS AGENCT LTD,
MINISTER OF TRANSPORT, NAZIR ALLI, DANIEL MOTAUNG, SKHUMBUZO MACOZOMA AND N3 TOLL CONCESSION
{RF) (PTY) LTD (32095/2020) - OUT003

Good day Tumi.

We refer to the abovementioned matter as well as our email dated 13 April 2022 — to which we have not been
afforded a reply by your office. 5

We do attach hereto the reply received from Werksmans Attorneys for your ease of reference. \&
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